



mindofjunaid.com

@mindofjunaid

mindofjunaid@gmail.com

be.net/mindofjunaid

376 057 2506

PROFILE

I am a 25 years old Freelance designer with 3 years of work experience in the field.

I graduated from UFV's Graphic and Digital Design program in 2019 (British Columbia, Canada) and started working as a In-House designer right after.

During my free time, I managed to work on some freelance projects for other clients as well.

I am now working out of Italy and looking forward to design in the European scene.

////////////////////////////////////

WORK EXPERIENCE

IN-HOUSE DESIGNER / COO

July 2018 to January 2022

Hired as a In-House Graphic Designer to take care of the company's:

- Layout and development of company's websites
- Marketing email layout, development and rollout
- Creating/editing manuals and guides for both company's use and customers
- Product photography
- Video shooting for informative tutorials
- Packaging design and print offices follow-up
- Wayfinding and mockup design for in-house projects

Later promoted to "Chief Operating Officer" position which added the following, to the design mansions:

- Purchasing of parts using a forecasting software
- Hired and trained staff in the Shipping department
- Directed other department towards solutions of problems rising within the company
- Started up a branch in Detroit (MI), which became the main hub for volume shipping in the company

FREELANCE DESIGNER

June 2018 to December 2018

at EcoDairy, Canada

Hired as a In-House Graphic designer working along with the CEO and the marketing department:

- Corporate documents and templates design
- Report books and Technical Sheets design
- Product photography and mockup
- Customer oriented prints (wayfinding, maps, stickers etc)

SALES ASSOCIATE

June 2015 to January 2018

at Accessory World, Canada

Hired as a sales associate. Took care of various tasks including:

- Customer service, sales and advice
- Cellphone repairs (cracked screens, batteries, software, etc)
- Inventory management for 3 locations



mindofjunaid.com

@mindofjunaid

mindofjunaid@gmail.com

be.net/mindofjunaid

376 057 2506

WORK EXPERIENCE (continued)

MECHANICAL OPERATOR
at C.A.T. SNC, Bergamo, Italia

June 2014 to January 2015

- CNC and laser machine operation, refinement and package of products.
- Laser Nesting
- Quality Control

////////////////////////////////////

EDUCATION

GRAPHIC AND DIGITAL DESIGN DIPLOMA
at University of the Fraser Valley, BC Canada

September 2015 to June 2018

MECHANICAL OPERATOR DIPLOMA
at IISS Cesare Pesenti, BG Italia

September 2011 to June 2014

////////////////////////////////////

SKILLS & ABILITIES

- Fluent speaking and writing in English and Italian
 - Excellent capabilities in the Adobe Suite (After Effects, Premiere, Photoshop, InDesign, Illustrator, Lightroom)
 - Well versed in Cinema4D and Blender
 - Fairly knowledgeable of Google Suite (Sheets, Docs, Drive, Slides, Keep, etc) e Office
 - Corporate workstation setup and layout
 - Shopify and WordPress fluency
 - Intermediate knowledge of CSS and HTML
- ////////////////////////////////////